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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:47 AM
To: 'Alvaro A. Sandoval'

Subject: RE: PRINCIPAL ADDRESS CHANGE .

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

" Cathy
lmem er Access

From: Alvaro A. Sandoval [mailto:asandoval@protegeinc.com]
- "Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 12:14 PM -
-~ " To: corphelp
Subject: PRINCIPAL ADDRESS CHANGE
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

Please change the principal address to the new addiess below.

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to conract us.

Thank You

Florida Profit Corporation

" PROTEGE REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, INC
Document Number P07000108712 .
FEVEIN Number 261186123

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS:
9100 S. DADELAND BLVD

SUITE 1500
MIAMI, FL 33156
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Alvaro A. Sandoval
Broker / President / REO Specialist

¥

79100 S..Dadeland Blvd
Suite 1500
Miami, FL. 33156

Direct (786) 447-7936
 Office: (305) 748-4898
" Fax (786) 664-3385

Email asandoval@protegeinc.éom

Web www.protegeinc.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attached files are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which this mail is addressed and may contain fipfm'mation that is
privileged, confidential and exempt fromn disclosure under applicable-law. Any use, disclosure,
copying ar distribution of this e-mail or the atrached files by anyone other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have recéived this e-mail in error, please notify the sender hy
reply e-mail or collect call to (786) 447.7936 and delete this e-mail and attached files from your

system. Thank you.

To unsubscribe please email asandoval@protegeinc.com

b—.ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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